
 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
March 12, 2014 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the February 26, 2014 Board Meeting. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
5. Bills 
 
6. Recommend approval to forward the Request for Easement Relocation by 

Rancho Matilija Mutual Water Company to the Bureau of Reclamation. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
 
 
 

 1 



7. Ad Hoc Quagga Mussel Committee Report. 
 
 At the request of Director Russ Baggerly, this item is placed on the Board 

Agenda for March 12, 2014, for consideration and direction by the Board 
of Directors. 

  
a. An Informational Resolution to Review Implications of Maintaining, 

Storing and Releasing Quagga Mussels and/or Other Invasive (Non-
Native) Species into Surface Waters of Ventura County 

   
b. Letter to Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and National Marine 

Fisheries Service. Subject: Request to Apply the Intent of Executive 
Order 13112 to Help Prevent Intrusion of Quagga Mussels into the 
Santa Clara River. 
 

8. Information Items: 
 

a. Recreation Area Report for January, 2014. 
b. Letter from John Laird, Secretary for Natural Resources regarding 

Quagga Mussels in Lake Piru. 
c. Water Resources Committee Minutes. 
d. Recreation Committee Minutes 
e. Water Consumption Report. 
f. CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Cost Analysis. 
g. Investment Report. 

 
9. Closed Session 
 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of 
Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Golden State 
Water Company v. Casitas Municipal Water District.  Case Number: 
56-2013-00433986-CU-WM-VTA. 

b. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (subdivision (b) 
of Section 54956.9, Government Code). One case. 

c. Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Govt. Code Sec. 54957) 
Title: General Manager 
 

10. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 

 
 

 2 



Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
February 26, 2014 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held February 26, 2014 at 
Casitas' Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Hicks, Baggerly and Word were 
present. Directors Bergen and Kaiser were absent. Also present were Steve 
Wickstrum, General Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, 
Bob Krimmer.  There were two staff members and one member of the public in 
attendance.  President Hicks led the group in the flag salute. 

 
 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
 
 None. 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum informed the board that the Turf Replacement class had 
over 90 participants.  Additional conservation sessions will be held May 17th and 
August 16th.  He went on to discuss the rain that is predicted, mentioning that 
Robles is ready for diversions and that the Fisheries Biologist will be here over 
the weekend to look at impediments if we get some surface flows.  
 

We have a new hire for the Maintenance Foreman in Recreation, Tim 
Lawson.  Tim worked for us when we initially started the waterpark and he was in 
charge of the original play structure.  He left for 14 years and has come back.   It 
is good to get Tim back and he brings the knowledge of what is out there.  By 
Monday we will have filled the rest of the full-time positions at Recreation. 
 
Budget reviews are being conducted this week. Staff is doing a conscientious 
effort and we are making good headway on the budget. 
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Word reported on his attendance at the Ventura Chamber 
Taskforce meeting where Shauna Epstein gave a presentation on water supply 
for the City of Ventura.  There were some surprising comments.  Their lone well 
in the Ventura River is operating at 20%.  They can only pump 5 – 6 hours a day.  
The new well on the east side is still waiting for a structure to be built over it as 
that was the agreement so it will be a year before there is any production out of 
that.  One of the comments was in terms of conservation and they stated they 
have available water saving devices if you live in the Casitas district.  The only 
thing they have is what is coming from us.  Monday night at the State of the City 
meeting they really concentrated on the six year improvement plan which is 
dealing with roads and construction. Nothing was said about water supply at that 
meeting.  The message is not going out to the population that the city has real 
issues with water. 
 

 1 



Director Baggerly asked to see immediate testing on the noise abatement 
installation.  Mr. Wickstrum reminded the board that it would not be shipping until 
March 10th. 
 
4. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the February 12, 2014 Board Meeting. 
 
 The Consent Agenda was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director 
Baggerly and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Baggerly, Hicks 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Kaiser, Bergen 
 
5. Bills         APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Word and 
passed by the following roll call vote, the bills were approved. 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Baggerly, Hicks 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Kaiser, Bergen 
 
6. Recommend authorizing the General Manager to approve Change Order 

No. 6 for the Villanova Reservoir Repair and Interior Coating, Specification 
13-367, in the not to exceed amount of $44,000 to coat the exterior of the 
reservoir.        APPROVED 

 
 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Word and 
passed by the following roll call vote, the above recommendation was approved. 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Baggerly, Hicks 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Kaiser, Bergen 
 
7. Quagga mussel updates, discussion and direction to staff. 
 

  Director Baggerly provided a report from the Quagga Mussel ad hoc 
committee.  Some of the items included modernizing the boat inspection 
protocols and hiring a boat inspection specialist to train staff on finding hidden 
water.  Director Baggerly provided a name to the Park Services Manager.  
Director Baggerly explained that plankton tows and reviews of monitoring points 
are on a schedule and we will bring back how they are doing.  He expects that 
courtesy calls have been made to the Sheriff and US Forest Service to keep an 
eye out on the perimeter for suspicious activities.  Eloise Tavares with Fish & 
Wildlife had stated the Irvine Water’s Quagga Mussel Containment Monitoring 
Program is the best they have received so far.  It is suggested that Steve look for 
a consultant to develop one for us so that we would be ready. We equipped our 
 2 



staff with a better set of tools and ideas on how to inspect the boats with better 
lights, a hand held camera with the flexible point to go inside the bilge hole for 
new boat inspections. As quality assurance and quality control random samples 
will be taken of bilge water to make sure we are safe.  Director Word asked if 
there was a way to tell if it is Casitas water in there.  Director Baggerly said there 
is no way to track that.  Director Word asked what the point in checking that is.  
Director Baggerly said to see if anyone has circumvented the program. 
 

Director Baggerly stated the next ad hoc meeting is March 4 at 3:00 p.m. I 
expect there are some issues that will come back to the board for your review. 
 

President Hicks added that he read an article in the NY Times on the use 
of biocides for treatment.  Director Baggerly added we have heard about it for a 
number of years but it is taking a long time to get through the FDA. Quagga 
Mussels and Climate change are the two most threatening things that are going 
on.  Director Word asked what the intent on the information that was provided is.  
Director Baggerly said the ad hoc committee will make recommendations to the 
board. 
 
8. Information Items:       APPROVED 
 

a. Finance Committee Minutes. 
b. Investment Report. 

 
On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Baggerly and 

passed, the Information Items were approved for filing. 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Baggerly, Hicks 
  NOES: Directors: None 
 

President Hicks moved the meeting to closed session at 3:22 p.m. 
regarding Closed Session Item 9 a.  Item 9 b is tabled. 
 
9. Closed Session 
 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of 
Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Golden State 
Water Company v. Casitas Municipal Water District.  Case Number: 
56-2013-00433986-CU-WM-VTA. 
 

b. Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Govt. Code Sec. 54957) 
Title: General Manager      TABLED 

 
 President Hicks reconvened the meeting to regular, open session at 3:35 
p.m. with Mr. Krimmer stating no action was taken in closed session. 
 
10. Adjournment  
 

President Hicks adjourned the meeting at 3:36 p.m. 
 
 
     ___________________________ 
     Pete Kaiser, Secretary                  

 3 













































Resolution XXX-XX 
 

AN INFORMATIONAL RESOLUTION TO REVIEW IMPLICATIONS OF 
MAINTAINING, STORING AND RELEASING QUAGGA MUSSELS  

AND/OR OTHER INVASIVE (NON-NATIVE) SPECIES INTO  
SURFACE WATERS OF VENTURA COUNTY  

 
1. Whereas, adoption of this Informational Resolution does not add to or subtract from the 

District’s powers (to defend itself and its customers) it already has as a corporate entity and 
public agency in the State of California, and; 

2. Whereas, Quagga mussels are known to inhabit Lake Piru and lower Piru Creek which are 
located in Ventura County, and; 

3. Whereas, Quagga mussels were reported as inhabiting Lake Piru during December, 2013 
and discovered in Piru Creek below Santa Felicia dam during the last week of January, 
2014 and the samples collected were reportedly forwarded to U.C. Davis Bodega Bay 
Marine Laboratory for analysis, and; 

4. Whereas, Quagga mussels have resulted in costs exceeding over one billion U.S. dollars to 
clean, repair and replace all or parts of water collection, storage, treatment and distribution 
systems throughout the United States, and; 

5. Whereas, during the first two stages of Quagga mussels’ lives they are microscopic in size 
and cannot be seen by the naked eye, and; 

6. Whereas, Quagga mussels can reach reproductive age when they attain a mature length of 
8 to 10 mm, and; 

7. Whereas, female Quagga mussels can spawn several times per year in the Southern 
California climate and produce hundreds of thousands of eggs per year, and; 

8. Whereas, it could take only a few fertile Quagga mussels to infect Lake Casitas, and; 
9. Whereas, Quagga mussels can eventually cover the bottom of a body of water, destroy the 

food chain and lower the dissolved oxygen content to a level which could result in fish die 
offs and the extremely disagreeable odors associated with algae blooms, and; 

10. Whereas, Quagga mussels can be easily transported in fresh or brackish water including 
water retained in boats and trailers along with the engine cooling systems, bait tank water 
systems, and live fish holding water systems, tow vehicles, birds, pranks, accidents, 
homeless encampments, volunteer surface water monitoring organizations and their 
equipment, public agencies’ equipment, equipment used by contractors who conduct work 
in the Santa Clara River system, and other actions by public agency staff pertaining to 
surface or groundwater monitoring) that could induce contamination into the Ventura River 
system, and; 

11. Whereas, Lake Casitas has hydraulic connectivity with the Ventura River System, and; 

1 
 



12. Whereas, Quagga mussels can clog water production, treatment and distribution 
equipment to the point where it will not work and become very costly to repair and/or 
replace, and; 

13. Whereas, all public agencies and private parties who already have or may have Quagga 
mussel infested water should immediately ask for relief (from any Federal, State, or local 
mandate from a public agency or provisions of a private contract) to release contaminated 
water, and; 

14. Whereas, all Federal and State agencies who have the authority to require the release of 
impounded water or to find solutions for the control and /or eradication of Quagga mussels 
should work cooperatively to end the infestation of the Santa Clara River watershed, and; 

15. Whereas, the Director of the California Natural Resources Agency has been asked in a 
letter dated January 22, 2014 to proceed under the authority of Fish and Game Code 
Section 2310 to eradicate Quagga Mussels in Lake Piru and should now consult with the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, to work in context of the provisions of Executive 
Order 13112, to authorize a temporary cessation of water releases into lower Piru Creek 
and the Santa Clara River. 
 

Now therefore be it resolved, the Casitas Municipal Water District intends to: 
1. Provide Forty-eight Hours Notice: in the event any public agency or private party is 

aggrieved or harmed by the discharge of water infested with Quagga mussels (from a 
pond, lake, wetland, stream, river or any containment device), that may directly or 
indirectly negatively impact the water flowing into any other body of water in Ventura 
County, Casitas shall endeavor to send a notice to the public agency or private party at 
least forty-eight hours in advance of offering support or taking other action to stop the 
alleged contaminated discharge. 

2. Support to United Water Conservation District (or any similarly impacted public 
agency or private party): with respect to provision number 13 (above), CMWD will offer 
to support any request made by the United Water Conservation District to the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) to immediately postpone any release of 
contaminated water from Lake Piru as outlined in provisions 13, 14 and 15, above. 

3. Distribution of Copies of This Resolution:  distribute said Informational Resolution to 
local, state and federal agencies as follows: 
 

E. Michael Solomon, General Manager, United Water Conservation District 
David Rowlands, City Manager, Fillmore 
Jaime Fontes, City Manager, Santa Paula 
Karen Burnham, Acting City Manager, City of Oxnard 
Cynthia Hass, City Manager, City of Port Hueneme 
Mark Watkins, City Manager, San Buenaventura 
Steve Bennett, Chair, Ventura County Board of Supervisors 
John Krist, Ventura County Farm Bureau 

2 
 



Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency (FCGMA) 
Charlton H. Bonham, Director, California Department of Fish and Wildlife 
Susan Ellis, California Department of Fish and Wildlife 
Dwight Maxwell, California Department of Fish and Wildlife 
Eloise Tavares, California Department of Fish and Wildlife 
Secretary John Laird, California Natural Resources Agency 
Sam Unger, Executive Director, Los Angeles Regional Water Control Board 
Gerard Maloney, FERC, San Francisco 
John Aedo, FERC, San Francisco 
John Aedo, FERC, San Francisco 
Rodney McInnis, Protected Resources, National Marine Fisheries Service 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3 
 



  
          March 12, 2014 
Mr. Gerald Maloney, Branch Chief 
Division of Hydropower Administration & Compliance  
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission  
San Francisco Regional Office  
100 First Street, Suite 2300  
San Francisco, CA 94105  
 
Mr. Rodney McInnis, Regional Director 
National Marine Fisheries Service  
501 West Ocean Blvd., Suite 4200  
Long Beach, CA 90802-4213 
 
Subject: Request to Apply the Intent of Executive Order 13112 to Help Prevent Intrusion of 
Quagga Mussels into the Santa Clara River on an Emergency Basis 
 
Dear Mr. Maloney and Mr. McInnis: 
 
The infestation of Lake Piru with Quagga Mussels (dreissena rostriformis bugensis) that was 
reported during December, 2013, in eastern Ventura County is of great concern to the Casitas 
Municipal Water District (CMWD) and, undoubtedly, may be of concern to many other public 
agencies as well as private parties.  In addition, we were recently informed that the United Water 
Conservation District (UWCD) will be preparing a Quagga Mussel Control and Eradication Plan 
in the near future to comply with California law (California Fish and Game Code Section 2301).  
The current drought, while difficult for water districts and their customers, has presented an 
opportune time for both the preparation and implementation of plans for the eradication of the 
Quagga Mussels in Lake Piru.   
 

Unfortunately, the Biological Opinion and FERC License has mandated the release of water 
from Santa Felicia Dam (which impounds Lake Piru) to keep endangered Steelhead 
Trout in good condition downstream of the dam.  To date, these releases are most likely 
responsible for the spread of Quagga Mussels into lower Piru Creek which was reported by 
UWCD staff on January 29, 2014 (Lower Piru Creek Quagga Mussel Survey Report, UWCD).  
With water flowing into lower Piru Creek, Quagga Mussels may soon move into the Santa Clara 
River System; however, if a short term postponement of water releases from Santa Felicia Dam 
is immediately begun and a complete eradication program is successfully implemented in Lake 
Piru and Piru Creek, water could subsequently be released into Piru creek without environmental 
harm! 
 

As you may be aware, CMWD sent a letter dated January 22, 2014 to Mr. John Laird, Secretary 
for Resources for the State of California, outlining our concerns about releasing water 



contaminated with Quagga Mussels from Santa Felicia Dam.  A copy of the letter was also sent 
to both Mr. John Aedo of FERC and Mr. ChrisYeats of NMFS.  For reference, the letter dealt 
with the responsibilities of the State of California related to Fish and Game Code Section 2301, 
concerning  the control and eradication of invasive species (i.e., Quagga Mussels).  In this 
regard, Section 2301 provides the Natural Resources Agency with the authority to restrict the 
spread of Quagga Mussels in concurrence with the Director of Fish and Wildlife and, for water 
bodies infested with mussels, to prepare and implement a plan to control or eradicate  Quagga 
Mussels. 
 

Taking all of the above into consideration, the purpose of this letter is related to Federal agency 
responsibilities pursuant to Executive Order 13112 which was first published in the Federal 
Register in 1999 and again for its five year review in 2005.  As you are aware, Federal agencies 
are duty bound to comply with Executive Orders and portions of Executive Order 13112 
(pertaining to invasive species) are included herein, for immediate reference, as follows: 
 

Federal Agency Duties.  

(a) Each Federal agency whose actions may affect the 
status of invasive species shall, to the extent 
practicable and permitted by law, 

(1) identify such actions; 

(2) subject to the availability of appropriations, and 
within Administration budgetary limits, use relevant 
programs and authorities to: (i) prevent the 
introduction of invasive species; (ii) detect and 
respond rapidly to and control populations of such 
species in a cost-effective and environmentally 
sound manner; (iii) monitor invasive species 
populations accurately and reliably; (iv) provide for 
restoration of native species and habitat 
conditions in ecosystems that have been invaded; 
(v) conduct research on invasive species and 
develop technologies to prevent introduction and 
provide for environmentally sound control of 
invasive species; and (vi) promote public education 
on invasive species and the means to address them; 
and 

(3) not authorize, fund, or carry out actions that it 
believes are likely to cause or promote the 
introduction or spread of invasive species in the 
United States or elsewhere unless, pursuant to 



guidelines that it has prescribed, the agency has 
determined and made public its determination that 
the benefits of such actions clearly outweigh the 
potential harm caused by invasive species; and that all 
feasible and prudent measures to minimize risk of 
harm will be taken in conjunction with the actions. 

(b) Federal agencies shall pursue the duties set forth 
in this section in consultation with the Invasive 
Species Council, consistent with the Invasive Species 
Management Plan and in cooperation with 
stakeholders, as appropriate, and, as approved by the 
Department of State, when Federal agencies are 
working with international organizations and foreign 
nations. (Emphasis added) 

 
With respect to the provisions of Section (a)(3), above, the CMWD Board of Directors is hereby 
requesting FERC and NMFS to temporarily halt actions within their purview on an emergency 
basis which are likely to cause or promote the introduction or spread of Quagga Mussels (i.e., by 
water releases from Lake Piru) into lower Piru Creek and the Santa Clara River.  Furthermore, it 
is hereby requested, that all releases of water from Lake Piru be halted on an emergency basis 
until an eradication plan for Quagga Mussels can be developed and implemented that insures the 
complete protection of lower Piru Creek and, subsequently, the Santa Clara River.  After the 
eradication of mussels in Lake Piru and lower Piru Creek has been completed in compliance with 
the intent of Executive Order 13112, water could again be released for sustaining the Southern 
California Steelhead Trout per the original provisions of the FERC License dated September 8, 
2008. 

  

In conclusion, Casitas Municipal Water District hopes that reasonable and prudent measures can 
be expeditiously completed and implemented on an urgency basis to prevent the spread of the 
invasive Quagga Mussels before they destroy the fragile habitats of the Santa Clara River system 
and surrounding areas upon which the Southern California Steelhead Trout and other species 
depend. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
______________________ 
Bill Hicks, President 
 
Cc: Mr. John R. Aedo, Fisheries Biologist, FERC  
      Ms. Irma Lagomarsino, Assistant Regional Administrator, National Marine Fisheries Service 
      Mr. Jeff Phillips, Deputy Assistant Field Supervisor, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service,   



            Ventura, California 
        E. Michael Solomon, General Manager, United Water Conservation District 
 
 Attachments: 

1.  Lower Piru Creek Quagga Mussel Survey Report, United Water Conservation District,  
       January 29, 2014 

2. Letter to Secretary John Laird, January 22, 2014 
3. Excerpts from Executive Order 13112 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 
DATE:  March 3, 2014  
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
   
SUBJECT: Recreation Area Monthly Report for January 2014 
 
Visitation Numbers 
 
The following is a comparison of visitations* for January 2014:   
 

 Jan. 2014 Jan. 2013 Dec. 2013 
Visitor Days 28,008 25,760 21,132 
Camps 1,992 2,063 2,148 
Cars 7,002 6,440 5,283 
Boats 180 211 126 
Kayaks & Canoes 6 29 10 

 
Fiscal Year to Date Visitation 

2012/2013 361,074 
2013/2014 346,196 
% Change -4.120 

 
*The formulas for calculating the above attendance figures derived from the daily cash reports are as follows:   
Visitor Days = Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle decals + replacement decals + campsites 
occupied +extra vehicles X 4 
Camps = Campsites occupied + extra vehicles 
Cars = Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle decals + replacement decals + campsites 
occupied + extra vehicles 
Boats = Daily boats + overnight boats + annual decals + replacement decals 
Kayaks & Canoes = Daily kayaks and canoes + overnight kayaks and canoes + annual kayaks and canoes 
 

Boating  
 
There were seven cables sold for new inspections, 12 vessels were re-inspected and a total of 735 
vessels were retagged. Nine vessels failed the first inspection.        
 
Night fishing from shore was held January 10 and 11.  
 
Incidents  
 
Incidents in the month of January that required assistance from outside agencies included a 
campground fire, a suicide and three medical calls.   
 
Revenue Reporting 
The figures below illustrate all Lake Casitas Recreation Area’s revenue collected in the respective 
 
 

1 



month (operations, concessions, Water Adventure, etc.) per the District’s Financial Summary generated 
by the Finance Manager. 

LCRA TOTAL REVENUE 

$0.00

$100,000.00

$200,000.00

$300,000.00

$400,000.00

$500,000.00

$600,000.00

$700,000.00

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan

FY 13/14
FY 12/13

  
  

 
 

2 







CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  March 5, 2014 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Water Resources Committee Meeting of February 28, 2014 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.   Director Baggerly and Director Bergen  

 Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 Ron Merckling, Resources/Conservation Manager 

  
2. Public Comments. None.  

 
3. Board Comments.  None. 
 
4. Manager Comments. None   

The General Manager informed the Committee that staff are prepared for the 
impending winter storm that is due to hit the Ventura River watershed on this day.  
While the predictions of rainfall seem impressive, the watershed is very thirsty and will 
require intense rainfall to cause runoff during this storm event. 
 

5. Update on Drought Planning and WEAP revisions. 
The General Manager and Ron Merckling reported on the progress of the work.  Work 
is continuing on the WEAP, Rates and Regulations, Water Waste Ordinance, and 
MOU. 
 

 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  March 5, 2014 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Recreation Committee Meeting of March 3, 2014 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.   Director Jim Word and Director Bill Hicks  
  General Manager Steve Wickstrum 
  Park Services Manager Carol Belser 
  Park Services Officer Suzi Taylor 
  Assistant Engineer Todd Evans 

Public:  Dee Bennett, Gary Wolfe 
    

2. Public comments.  None. 
Gary Wolfe expressed concern that the District’s advance sale of campgrounds to one specific 
group event on Labor Day weekend has had and will have a significant effect on the boat rental 
and café revenues.   
 
Dee Bennett spoke on behalf of the Lake Casitas Rowing Club, informing the Committee that 
due to other financial expenditures this year, the Club does not plan to relocate its storage 
facility until September 2014. 
 

3. Board/Management comments.   
Director Word noticed that there are many browning pine trees that will have to be removed 
prior to the summer season.  Carol Belser stated that staff is aware of the trees and will plan to 
remove the trees.  Director Word also asked that staff report back on Mr. Wolfe’s concerns. 

 
4. Discussion on the plans for the front entrance project. 

Todd Evans presented the initial plans for the front entrance improvements.  The two 
significant aspects of the project are the replacement of the three existing kiosks with two 
kiosks and the replacement of the roof with a roof that is higher in elevation and deeper than 
the existing roof.  Jim Word asked for a justification for the roof, as many parks he has visited 
do not have roofs over their entrances.  PSO Taylor stated that the roof would provide 
protection from the heat of the summer while performing customer service.  The engineer’s 
estimate for the project is $380,000, and staff are awaiting a determination if one-half of this 
cost would be provided by Bureau of Reclamation funding.  Mr. Evans informed the Committee 
of several details of the project to provide electrical upgrades, traffic control and designated 
boat inspection areas.  
 

5. Review of Incidents and Comments. 
PSM Belser reported on several minor incidents and one suicide attempt event at the LCRA.  
During the weekend rain, one tree limb fell in Campground B.  Fortunately there were no 
injuries or property damage from the fallen tree limb. 

 



Consumption Report

Water Sales FY 2013-2014 (Acre-Feet)         Month to Date

2013 / 2014 2012 / 2013

Classification Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total Total

AD Ag-Domestic 514 537 499 636 428 454 302 526 3896 2848

AG Ag 401 433 499 414 383 301 232 366 3029 2691

C Commercial 101 92 135 69 62 29 21 29 538 469

DI Interdepartmental 20 5 32 4 21 3 12 2 99 101

F fire 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0

I Industrial 1 3 1 2 1 3 1 3 15 17

OT Other 41 34 36 26 29 14 8 16 204 183

R Residential 286 77 252 135 220 96 147 84 1297 1209

RS - P Resale Pumped 134 183 197 164 122 89 57 69 1015 325

RS - G Resale Gravity 515 545 620 659 684 447 364 617 4451 2996

TE Temporary 1 1 30 12 1 1 1 1 48 9

Total 2014 1910 2301 2,122 1951 1437 1145 1713 0 0 0 0 14,593 10,848

Total 2012/2013 1237 1537 2344 1755 1722 952 541 760 845 1053 1427 1933 N/A 16106



Casitas Municipal Water District

CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) - Monthly Cost Analysis 

2013/2014

03/05/2014

Services Legal Labor Other Total

& Suplies Fees Expense Services Expenses

2011/2012 -289.50 42,560.00 11,098.37 0.00 53,368.87

2012/2013 831.82 223,462.77 14,836.68 0.00 239,131.27

July 0.00 0.00 227.71 0.00 227.71

August 0.00 1,334.44 0.00 0.00 1,334.44

September 0.00 51,690.69 864.99 0.00 52,555.68

October 0.00 2,730.00 1,081.24 0.00 3,811.24

November 0.00 12,203.18 535.86 0.00 12,739.04

December 29.89 3,823.82 556.40 0.00 4,410.11

January 0.00 3,698.02 0.00 0.00 3,698.02

Feburary 0.00 5,990.55 227.78 0.00 6,218.33

March 0.00

April 0.00

May 0.00

June 0.00

Total Cost YTD 29.89 81,470.70 3,493.98 Total Cost YTDTotal Cost TD    84,994.57

Total Project Cost 572.21 347,493.47 29,429.03 Total: Ojai Flow 377,494.71

Prepared by dcollin 03/05/2014 Page 1



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

03/05/14

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Farm CR BK 31331VK96 06/30/2014 $939,920 $940,346 5.650% 04/01/2013 6.37% 115

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 06/14/2019 $1,384,461 $1,337,675 1.625% 10/03/2012 9.06% 1899

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF2 06/11/2021 $719,531 $674,604 5.625% 01/16/2013 4.57% 2616

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XKTV7 06/13/2014 $946,758 $947,099 4.875% 04/01/2013 6.42% 98

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XLWN1 09/12/2014 $954,001 $954,403 5.250% 04/01/2013 6.47% 187

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/2015 $707,851 $723,366 2.875% 07/01/2010 4.90% 457

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/2015 $733,553 $752,864 4.750% 07/19/2010 5.10% 612

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134G34WJ 08/28/2014 $997,746 $998,226 0.375% 04/01/2013 6.76% 173

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3135G0ES80 11/15/2016 $690,981 $696,558 1.375% 03/12/2012 4.72% 970

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/2017 $1,134,861 $1,144,970 5.125% 01/03/2012 7.76% 1332

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/2014 $703,970 $707,861 3.000% 07/01/2010 4.80% 143

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB2 01/13/2022 $209,235 $196,088 2.375% 02/11/2013 1.33% 2828

*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/2014 $705,052 $710,941 3.000% 07/01/2010 4.82% 191

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/2018 $1,128,149 $1,187,967 1.375% 07/06/2010 8.05% 1570

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/2014 $703,106 $710,311 2.125% 07/01/2010 4.81% 265

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/2020 $1,113,166 $1,179,840 1.375% 07/01/2010 7.99% 2110

*TB US Treasury Bond 912828WE6 11/15/2023 $769,948 $770,975 2.613% 12/13/2013 5.22% 3490

Accrued Interest $127,961

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $14,542,289 $14,762,054 80.39%

*CD cit Salt Lake City UT - CD 12/18/2023 $245,000 $242,594 3.30%

*CD Discover BK Greenwood DE - CD 01/16/2024 $239,000 $234,813 3.20%

*CD GE Capital - CD Draper, UT 09/27/2023 $245,000 $242,516 3.25%

*CD GE Capital - CD Salt Lake City, UT 09/27/2023 $245,000 $240,529 3.15%

*CD Goldman Sachs  - CD New York, NY 10/30/2023 $224,000 $222,217 3.25%

*CD Toyota Financial Services - CD -Henderson NV 12/20/2023 $245,000 $242,717 3.30%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $1,443,000 $1,425,385 7.76%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $445 $445 0.29% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,174,370 $2,174,370 0.33% Estimated 11.84%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $18,160,104 $18,362,253 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $18,170,116 $18,345,491

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $14,304,652 $14,828,738

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $3,375,900 $3,375,900

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $1,876 $1,876 0.01%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $21,537,881 $21,740,030

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $18,688,603 $19,240,184

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	02-26-14 min
	Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District
	Board Meeting Held
	February 26, 2014

	Bill list
	Rancho Matilija MWC Pipe Easement Relocation 03 06 2014
	Final Resolution XXX-XX
	Draft Letter to  FERC and NMFS (1)
	LCRA 01Jan.2014
	Letter from John Laird,
	Water Res Minutes 02 28 2014
	CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	Inter-Office Memorandum
	FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.
	UBACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

	Rec Minutes 03 03 2014
	Consumption 2013 - 2014
	CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Costs 2013-14
	Investment Report 03-05-2014

